	
	国際税務のサイト International Tax Resources


　 

Tax and Accounting Sites Directory, by Schmidt Enterprises, LLC
  http://www.taxsites.com/international.html 

Tax Law, by CataLaw
  http://www.catalaw.com/topics/Tax.shtml 

Taxworld 
 http://www.taxworld.org/ 

TAXMAN INTERNATIONAL
  http://www.taxman.nl/ 

Flinders University International Tax Index
  http://commerce.flinders.edu.au/InternationalTax/ 

Pritchard Law Web, Internet Law Library
  http://www.priweb.com/internetlawlib/109.htm 

Lowtax.net　　　

  http://www.lowtax.net/ 

        Tax-news 

        INVESTORSOFFSHORE 

        OFFSHORE-E-COM 

International Tax and Investment Organization  http://www.itio.org/ 

International Fiscal Services  http://www.interfis.com/ 

Interfisc  http://www.interfisc.com/ 

HLB Publications  http://www.hlbi.com/html/publicat.html 

Lex Mundi International Tax Deskbook
  http://www.lexmundi.org/publications/Tax_Guides/index.html 

Ray's links  http://www.personeel.unimaas.nl/Raymond.Luja/dutchtax.htm 

EUR-Lex  http://europa.eu.int/eur-lex/en/lif/index.html 

        Taxation 

OECD　　　　　　　　　  http://www.oecd.org 

        Taxation 

                Tax Treaties 

                        About Tax Treaties 

                                OECD Model Tax Convention 

    The Articles of Model Tax Convention on Income and on Capital 

                Harmful Tax Practices 

                        About Harmful Tax Practices 

                                1998 Report: Harmful Tax Competition 

                                2000 Report: Towards Global Tax Co-operation 

                       2001 Report: The OECD's Project on Harmful Tax Practices 

PriceWaterhouseCoopers
  http://www.pwcglobal.com/gx/eng/main/home/index.html 

KPMG　　　　　  http://www.kpmg.com/ 

　

プライスウォーターハウスクーパース 税務事務所
  http://www.pwcjp-tax.com/jp/news/index.html 

新日本アーンスト アンド ヤング  http://www.sney.com/japanese/library.html 
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	国別 Country by Country


１．英米法の諸国 Anglo-American Law Countries

	米国（連邦）
	米国（州）
	カナダ（連邦）
	カナダ（州）

	英国
	アイルランド
	南アフリカ
	インド

	マレイシア
	シンガポール
	香港
	フィリピン

	ニュージーランド
	ｵｰｽﾄﾗﾘｱ（連邦）
	ｵｰｽﾄﾗﾘｱ（州）
	　


２．大陸ヨーロッパ諸国 Continental Europe

	フランス
	ベルギー
	オランダ
	ルクセンブルク

	ドイツ
	オーストリア
	イタリア
	スペイン


３．中南米諸国 Central and South America

	メキシコ
	チリ
	ブラジル
	アルゼンチン


４．東アジア諸国 East Asia

	タイ
	インドネシア
	中国
	台湾

	韓国
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	米国（連邦）U.S.A. (Federal) 


司法省 Department of Justice  http://www.usdoj.gov/
政府印刷局 Government Printing Office  http://www.gpo.gov/
連邦法検索 U. S. Code

    Cornell University, by Title and Section
  http://www4.law.cornell.edu/uscode/ 

    Cornell University, by Popular Names
  http://www4.law.cornell.edu/uscode/topn/ 

    U.S. House of Representatives: Search the United States Code
  http://uscode.house.gov/usc.htm 

    U.S. House of Representatives: Download the United States Code
  http://uscode.house.gov/download.htm 

連邦法規則検索 Code of Federal Regulations

    Cornell University, by Title and Section  http://www4.law.cornell.edu/cfr/ 

    National Archives and Record Administration  http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/cfr-table-search.html 

統一州法 Uniform State Law

    Cornell University, Uniform Commercial Code
　　　　　　　  http://www.law.cornell.edu/ucc/ucc.table.html 

    Uniform Law Commissioners  http://www.nccusl.org/nccusl/default.asp
    University of Pennsylvania, NCCUSL: Final Acts
  http://www.law.upenn.edu/bll/ulc/ulc_final.htm
    University of Pennsylvania, NCCUSL: Drafts
  http://www.law.upenn.edu/bll/ulc/ulc.htm
    American Law Sources On-line, Uniform Laws  http://www.lawsource.com/also/usa.cgi?usm 

　

内国歳入法 Title 26, Internal Revenue Code

    CCH Free Code & Regs
  http://tax.cch.com/freecoderegs/InternalRevenueCode/default.asp 

    Cornell University  http://www4.law.cornell.edu/uscode/26/ 

    U.S. House of Representatives  http://uscode.house.gov/title_26.htm 

    Fourmilab: U.S. Tax Code Online  http://www.fourmilab.ch/ustax/ustax.html 

　

内国歳入法規則 Title 26, Internal Revenue

    CCH Free Code & Regs  http://tax.cch.com/freecoderegs/FinalTemporaryRegulations/default.asp 

    Cornell University  http://www4.law.cornell.edu/cfr/26cfrI.htm
    U. S. House of Representatives  http://www.access.gpo.gov/cgi-bin/cfrassemble.cgi?title=200226
　

財務省歳入通達 Revenue Rulings

    TaxLinks  http://www.taxlinks.com/rulings/findinglist/revrulmaster.htm 

　

財務省歳入手続 Revenue Procedures

    Uncle Fed's Tax Board  Revenue Procedures 

　

判例検索 Court Decisions

    prodigy.net  http://pages.prodigy.net/agkalman/courts.htm 

    Emory Law Library: Federal Courts Finder  http://www.law.emory.edu/FEDCTS/ 

　 

租税条約 Income Tax Treaties 

    IRS  http://www.irs.gov/businesses/corporations/article/0,,id=96739,00.html
　

移転価格税制 Transfer Price

    Fourmilab: Sec. 482 U.S. Tax Code Online  26USC482 

    NARA: §1.482 Title 26 Internal Revenue  26CFR482 

    IRS Publication 3218: Report on the Application and Administration of Section 482  http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p3218.pdf 

    PMSTAX.com: Transfer Pricing Examinations  http://www.pmstax.com/intl/bull9602.shtml 

    intltax.com: International Penalties  http://www.intltaxlaw.com/procedure/penalties.htm#Section 6662(e) and (h) Transfer Pricing Penalties 

    Transferpricing.com  http://www.transferpricing.com/intro.htm 

    Transfer Pricing, by Arieh Gavious, Ph.D.  http://www.bgu.ac.il/iem/staff/Gavious/ 

    PriceWaterhouseCoopers  http://www.japan-bus.pwcglobal.com/zeimu/summary/iten.html 

    Tabisland  http://www.tabisland.ne.jp/future/us_ao/aicpa1_1.htm 

　

近年の税法改正 Recent Development

    Tax Laws Enacted Since 1996, by prodigy.net  http://pages.prodigy.net/agkalman/taxlaws.htm 

　

内国歳入庁 Internal Revenue Service  http://www.irs.gov/
　

内国歳入庁 納税申告書フォーム並びに記入要領 Forms and Instructions

    IRS  http://www.irs.gov/formspubs/lists/0,,id=97817,00.html
　

内国歳入庁 公刊物 Publications and Notices

    IRS  http://www.irs.gov/formspubs/lists/0,,id=97819,00.html
　

内国歳入庁 事前通達 IRS Written Determinations

    IRS  http://www.irs.gov/foia/lists/0,,id=97705,00.html
　

内国歳入庁の広報誌 Internal Revenue Bulletins & IRS Tax News Release

    Internal Revenue Bulletins, by UncleFed's Tax Board  http://www.unclefed.com/Tax-Bulls/index.html 

    IRS Tax News Release, by UncleFed's Tax Board  http://www.unclefed.com/Tax-News/index.html 

　

公認会計士協会 American Institute of Certified Public Accountant  http://www.aicpa.org/index.htm
　

財務会計基準審議会 Financial Accounting Standards Board  http://www.fasb.org/
　

証券取引委員会 Securities and Exchange Commission  http://www.sec.gov/
　

税務のお勧めサイト Tax Resources on the Web

    Tax Resources on the Web,  prodigy.net by Alan G. Kalman, BBA, MST  http://pages.prodigy.net/agkalman/ 

    Tax and Accounting Sites Directory, by Schmidt Enterprises, LLC  http://www.taxsites.com/ 

    TaxLinks  http://www.taxlinks.com/ 

    International Taxation from a U.S. Perspective, by Bradley A. Smith, Atty  http://www.intltaxlaw.com/home.htm 

    International Tax, University of Houston  http://www.law.uh.edu/faculty/wstreng/InternationalTax/homepage.html 

    Tax Prophet, by Robert Sommers, Atty  http://www.taxprophet.com/tp.htm 

    Uncle Fed's Tax Board  http://www.unclefed.com/ 

    Tax Analysts  http://www.tax.org/defaultf.htm 

    ABA Section of Taxation  http://www.abanet.org/tax/home.html 

    Jurist Law Guides/Tax Law  http://jurist.law.pitt.edu/sg_tax.htm 

    Tax, FedLaw  http://www.thecre.com/fedlaw/legal27.htm
    Tax Law, FindLaw  http://www.findlaw.com/01topics/35tax/index.html 

    BNA  http://www.bna.com/products/tax/index.html 

    CCH  http://tax.cch.com/ 

    Guide to Taxation Law, by Hieros Gamos  http://www.hg.org/tax.html 

    Lex Mundi International Tax Deskbook USA Chapter  http://www.lexmundi.org/publications/Tax_Guides/tax-usa.htm 

    lowtax.net: USA  http://www.lowtax.net/lowtax/html/offon/usa/usahom.html 

    『国際商事法務』誌のバックナンバー, by P5's Tax and Sailing  http://www.shonantax.com/tax/tax.html
    税務ホットライン, by PriceWaterhouseCoopers  http://www.japan-bus.pwcglobal.com/zeimu/index.html 

    1040.com  http://www.1040.com/ 

    Quicken.com  http://www.quicken.com/taxes/ 

    TaxPlanet by Gary Klott  http://www.taxplanet.com/ 

    米国遺産税解説 片山 誠一氏  http://www.geocities.com/Tokyo/Bay/1211/tax2.htm 

　

法務のお勧めサイト Legal Resources on the Web

    Fedlaw  http://www.thecre.com/fedlaw/default.htm
    FindLaw  http://www.findlaw.com/ 

    AllLaw  http://www.alllaw.com/ 

    MegaLaw  http://www.megalaw.com/ 

    Cornell University  http://www.law.cornell.edu/ 

    Federal Securities Acts, by University of Cincinnati  http://www.law.uc.edu/CCL/sldtoc.html 

    Model Business Corporation Act, by West Virginia Law Institute  http://www.wvu.edu/~law/wvli/bus-corp.html 

    American Bar Association  http://www.abanet.org/ 

    Jurist  http://jurist.law.pitt.edu/ 

    American Law Sources On-line  http://www.lawsource.com/also/ 

    法源：アメリカ法、新保史生先生  http://www.hogen.org/ 

    米国特許法研究室、弁護士松本直樹先生  http://village.infoweb.ne.jp/~fwgc5697/ 
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	米国（州） U.S.A. (State)


州法へのアクセス State Law

    State Resources, by All Law  http://www.alllaw.com/state_resources/ 

　

州税法へのアクセス State Income Tax Act

    The State Tax Research Page  http://strp.tripod.com/ 

　

税務のお勧めサイト Tax Resources on the Web

    Sister States  http://www.sisterstates.com/ 

    State and Local Tax Contents, by payroll-taxes.com  http://www.payroll-taxes.com/PayrollTaxes/00000104.htm 

    Federation of Tax Administrators  http://www.taxadmin.org/ 

    The Property Tax Station, by Vertex  http://www.vertexinc.com/taxcybrary20/wptx/wptx_main.asp 

    State sales tax rates, The Sales Tax Clearinghouse  http://thestc.com/STrates.stm 

　

法務のお勧めサイト Legal Resources on the Web

    State, by Cornell University  http://www.law.cornell.edu/statutes.html#state
    State Resources, by FindLaw  http://guide.lp.findlaw.com/11stategov/ 

    State and Territorial Laws, FedLaw  http://www.thecre.com/fedlaw/intro5.htm
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	カナダ（連邦） Canada (Federal)


司法省 Department of Justice  http://canada.justice.gc.ca/en/
　

連邦法検索 Federal Consolidated Statutes

    Access by title order  http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/title/A.html 

    Access by subject  http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/subject/index.html 

　

連邦所得税法 Federal Income Tax Act  http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/I-3.3/index.html
　

連邦所得税法規則 Federal Income Tax Regulations  http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/I-3.3/C.R.C.-c.945/index.html
　

所得税法解釈通達 Income Tax Interpretation Bulletins  http://www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca/menu/EmenuKLA.html
　

所得税法情報回状 Income Tax Information Circulars  http://www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca/menu/EmenuKKA.html
　

租税裁判所 Tax Court of Canada  http://www.canlii.org/ca/cas/tcc/
　

租税条約 Income Tax Treaties

    Canada Department of Finance  http://www.fin.gc.ca/treaties/treatystatus_e.html 

    Information on the US-Canada Income Tax Treaty, IRS Publication 597  http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p597.pdf 

　

内国歳入庁 Canada Customs and Revenue Agency  http://www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca/menu-e.html
　

勅許会計士協会 Canadian Institutes of Chartered Accountants  http://www.cica.ca/
　

税務のお勧めサイト Tax Resources on the Web

    Taxation Law in Canada, by wwlia.org  http://wwlia.org/~wwlia/ca-tax.htm 

    The Tax Page, by taxpage.com  http://www.taxpage.com/ 

    Robert R. McDonald, C.A.  http://www.canadianexpatriatetax.com/noframes/index.htm 

    lowtax.net: Canada  http://www.lowtax.net/lowtax/html/offon/canada/canhom.asp
    KPMG ⇒ SERVICES  http://www.kpmg.ca/english/ 

    Canadian Payroll Association ⇒ Library  http://www.payroll.ca/English/Home/homee.htm 

    カナダジャーナル ⇒ バックナンバー  http://www.canadajournal.com/
    CMP Canadian GST HST PST Sales Tax Calculator  http://mindprod.com/CanadianTax.html 

    GST/HST/PST RATES, by A&A CONTRACT CUSTOMS BROKERS LTD.  http://www.aacb.com/service/taxrates.htm 

　

法務のお勧めサイト Legal Resources on the Web

    The Supreme Court of Canada  http://www.lexum.umontreal.ca/csc-scc/en/
    Canada Federal Court  http://www.fja.gc.ca/
    Faculty of Law, University of Montreal  http://www.lexum.umontreal.ca/index_en.html 

    Bora Laskin Law Library, University of Toronto  http://www.law-lib.utoronto.ca/ 

    Judith Bowers Law Lists, University of British Columbia  http://www.cugini.net/law/bowers.html 

    York University Law Library  http://info.library.yorku.ca/depts/law/linksCanada.htm 

    McGill University Nahum Gelber Law Library  http://www.law.library.mcgill.ca/law.html 

    Canadian Legal Information Institute  http://www.canlii.org/ 

    ACJNet  http://www.acjnet.org/home.cfm 

    Duhaime's Canadian Legal Information Centre  http://www.duhaime.org/
    JURIST Canada  http://jurist.law.utoronto.ca/ 

    American Law Sources On-line  http://www.lawsource.com/also/ 
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	カナダ（州） Canada (State)


州法へのアクセス State Law

    Canadian Legislations, Faculty of Law, University of Montreal  http://www.legis.ca/en/index.html 

    Canadian Law, ACJNet  http://www.acjnet.org/cdn_law/LegislativeMaterials.cfm 

　

州税法へのアクセス State Income Tax Act

    Provincial Income Tax
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	英国 United Kingdom


(1) 大法官省 Lord Chancellor's Department

        http://www.open.gov.uk/lcd/
(2) 女王陛下の印刷局 Her Majesty's Stationery Office

        http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/
(3) 法令検索 Legislation

        http://www.hmso.gov.uk/legis.htm
(4) 所得税法 Taxes Acts 2001

        http://www.inlandrevenue.gov.uk/taxes_act_2001/index.htm
(5) 内国歳入庁 Inland Revenue

        http://www.inlandrevenue.gov.uk/home.htm
(6) 勅許会計士協会 Institute of Chartered Accountants

        http://www.icaew.co.uk/ [ Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales ]

        http://www.acca.co.uk/ [ Association of Chartered Certified Accountants ]

(7) 税務のお勧めサイト Tax Resources on the Web

        http://www.accountingweb.co.uk/tax/tax_facts.html [ Tax Facts ]

        http://www.uktax.demon.co.uk/ [ UK Taxation Directory ]

        http://www.users.dircon.co.uk/~ross/ [ ROSS TAX WORLD ]

        http://www.tax.org.uk/ [ Chartered Institute of Taxation ]

        http://www.lowtax.net/lowtax/html/offon/ukhom.html [ lowtax.com ]

        http://www.pwcglobal.com/uk/eng/about/svcs/jpn/home.html [ PwC ジャパニーズビジネスネットワーク ]

(8) 法務のお勧めサイト Legal Resources on the Web

        http://www.courtservice.gov.uk/ [ Court Service ]

        http://www.wwlia.org/uk-home.htm [ United Kingdom Legal Information Centre ]

        http://library.ukc.ac.uk/library/lawlinks/resources.htm [ Lawlinks, University of Kent ]

        http://www.venables.co.uk/ [ Legal Resources in the UK and Ireland, maintained by Delia Venables ]

        http://www.bailii.org/ [ British and Irish Legal Information Institute ]

        http://jurist.law.cam.ac.uk/ [ JURIST UK ]
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	アイルランド Ireland


(1) 司法省 Department of Justice, Equality and Law Reform (Ireland)

        http://www.justice.ie/
(2) 法令検索 Irish Statute Book 1922-1998

        http://193.120.124.98/front.html
(3) 所得税法  Finance Act, 1998 [ 上記のサイトから Acts ]

        http://193.120.124.98/front.html
(4) 内国歳入庁 Revenue Commissioners

        http://www.revenue.ie/
(5) 勅許会計士協会 Institute of Chartered Accountants

        http://www.icai.ie/
(6) 税務のお勧めサイト Tax Resources on the Web

        http://www.taxireland.ie/ [ Institute of Taxation in Ireland ]

        http://www.icai.ie/Accountancy-Ireland/articles/cats29.htm [ Chartered Accountants' Taxation Summary ]

        http://www.taxworld.ie/ [ Taxworld ]

(7) 法務のお勧めサイト Legal Resources on the Web

        http://www.courts.ie/Home.nsf/LookupPageLink/home [ Courts Service ]

        http://www.ucc.ie/ucc/depts/law/irishlaw/ [ Irish Law, managed by Dr. Darius Whelan ]

        http://www.lawlibrary.ie/ [ The Bar Council Law Library ]

        http://www.venables.co.uk/ireland.htm [ Legal Sites and Resources in Ireland, maintained by Delia Venables ]

        http://www.bailii.org/ [ British and Irish Legal Information Institute ]
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	南アフリカ South Africa


(1) 司法省 Department of Justice & Constitutional Development

        http://www.doj.gov.za/
(2) 法令検索  Acts Online 

        http://www.acts.co.za/ [ Guarantee Trust Hypertext Systems (Pty) Ltd. ]

(3) 所得税法 Income Tax Act

        http://www.acts.co.za/tax/index.htm
(4) 内国歳入庁 South African Revenue Service

        http://www.sars.gov.za/
(5) 勅許会計士協会 South African Institute of Chartered Accountants

        http://www.saica.co.za/
(6)  税務のお勧めサイト Tax Resources on the Web

        http://mbendi.co.za/werksmns/sabus06.htm [ Business Guide to South Africa, by WERKSMANS ]

        http://www.law.wits.ac.za/ [ Wits Law School ]

（7） 法務のお勧めサイト Legal Resources on the Web

        http://mbendi.co.za/werksmns/net_law/home.htm [ Business Guide to Internet Law, by WERKSMANS ]

        http://www.polity.org.za/govdocs/legislation/ [ South African Legislation ]

        http://www.law.wits.ac.za/ [ Wits Law School ]

        http://www.lawsa.com/ [ Law SA ]
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	インド India


(1) 司法省 Ministry of Law, Justice and Company Affairs

        http://www.nic.in/lawmin/
(2) 法令検索 INDIA-CODE

        http://indiacode.nic.in/
(3) 所得税法 Income Tax Act

        http://incometaxdelhi.nic.in/vsincometaxdelhi/taxsys/itact.htm
(4) 国税庁／国税局 Ministry of Finance - Department of Revenue

        http://finmin.nic.in/fdrev.htm Department of Revenue

        http://incometaxdelhi.nic.in/ Income Tax Department Delhi

(5) 税務のお勧めサイト Tax Resources on the Web

        http://finance.indiamart.com/taxation/ [ Indian Tax Guide, by India MART ]

        http://dateyvs.com/incometax.htm [ Income Tax Primer, by dateyvs.com ]

        http://tax.indiainfo.com/ [ Indiainfo Tax, by indiainfo.com ]

        http://www.taxfundas.com/ [ TaxfundaS, by Dr. Mahesh C. Purohit ]

        http://www.hg.org/tax-india.html [ Lex Mundi International Tax Deskbook India Chapter, by Hieros Gamos ]

(6) 法務のお勧めサイト Legal Resources on the Web

        http://www.indlegal.com/ [ India's One-Stop Legal Resource, by IndLegal ]

        http://www.indiainfoline.com/lega/ [ India Infoline ]
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	マレイシア Malaysia


(1) 司法省 Department of Justice

        独立した司法部門は存在しない

(2) 法令検索 Laws and Acts of Parliament

        http://mcsl.mampu.gov.my/english/laws_acts.htm
(3) 所得税法 Income Tax Acts

        http://www.hasilnet.org.my/WebLHDN.nsf/00A275E5BAFB6D458525647900760437/D3DC68304619705348256989001A5581?OpenDocument
(4) 内国歳入部 Inland Revenue Board

        http://www.hasilnet.org.my/Hasilnet/ehasil.html
(5) 公認会計士協会 Malaysian Association of Certified Public Accountants

        http://www.macpa.com.my/
(6) 税務のお勧めサイト Tax Resources on the Web

        http://www.findat.com/cats/cat01/top02/my/taxation.htm [ Horwath ]

        http://www.infosabah.com.my/business/resource/tax.htm [ Infosabah.com ]

(7) 法務のお勧めサイト Legal Resources on the Web

        http://www.smpke.jpm.my/ [ Prime Minister's Office ]

        http://www.jaring.my/bar-mal/ [ The Bar Council of Malaysia ]

        http://www.mlj.com.my/ [ Malayan Law Journal Sdn Bhd ]

        http://www.cljlaw.com/ [ Legal Network Malaysia ]
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	シンガポール Singapore


(1) 司法省 Ministry of Law

        http://www.gov.sg/minlaw/hq/
(2) 法令検索 Legislation

        http://statutes.agc.gov.sg/ [ Singapore Statutes On Line ]

(3) 所得税法 Income Tax Act

        http://statutes.agc.gov.sg/non_version/cgi-bin/cgi_getcont.pl?actno=2001-REVED-134&doctitle=INCOME%20TAX%20ACT&date=latest&method=part [ Singapore Statutes On Line ]

(4) 内国歳入部 Inland Revenue Authority of Singapore

        http://www.iras.gov.sg/
(5) 公認会計士協会 Institute of Certified Public Accountants of Singapore

        http://www.accountants.org.sg/
(6) 税務のお勧めサイト Tax Resources on the Web

        http://www.pwctax.com/frmindextwolevel.asp [ PriceWaterhouseCoopers ]

        http://www.expatsingapore.com/once/regulate.htm [ ExpatSingapore ]

        http://www.hg.org/tax-singapore.html [ Lex Mundi International Tax Deskbook Singapore Chapter, by Hieros Gamos ]

        http://www.findat.com/cats/cat01/top02/sg.htm [ Horwath ]

(7) 法務のお勧めサイト Legal Resources on the Web

        http://www.gov.sg/parliament/ [ Parliament of the Republic of Singapore ]

        http://www.lawgazette.com.sg/ [ Law Gazette ]

        http://www.lawsoc.org.sg/links.html [ Law Society ]

        http://www.lib.nus.edu.sg/llb/internet/spore.html [ C J Koh Law Library, National University of Singapore ]
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	香港 Hong Kong


(1) 司法部 Department of Justice

        http://www.info.gov.hk/justice/content02.htm
(2) 法令検索 BLIS on Internet

        http://www.justice.gov.hk/Home.htm
(3) 所得税法 Inland Revenue Ordinance

        http://www.justice.gov.hk/blis.nsf/CurEngOrd?OpenView&Start=112&ExpandView
(4) 税務局 Inland Revenue Department

        http://www.info.gov.hk/ird/eindex.htm
(5) 公認会計士協会 Association of Chartered Certified Accountants ]

        http://www.acca.org.hk/
(6) 税務のお勧めサイト Tax Resources on the Web

        http://www.cityu.edu.hk/afdragon/tax.html [ Taxation, City University of Hong Kong ]

        http://www.chinapoint.com/news-hongkong-tax.htm [ Taxation in Hong Kong, A+ Global Talent Scout ]

        http://www.horwath.com.hk/Tax/hk.htm [ Horwath ]

        http://www.fiducia-china.com/html/ms_tax_overview.htm [ Hong Kong Taxation Overview, Fiducia ]

        http://www.lowtax.net/lowtax/html/hongkong/jhktax.html [ lowtax.net ]

        http://www.info.gov.hk/info/tax.htm [ Topical Information, Government Information Centre ] 

        http://www.nelsonwheeler.com.hk/bs_tax.html [ Doing Business in Hong Kong, Nelson Wheeler, CPA ]

(7) 法務のお勧めサイト Legal Resources on the Web

        http://legco.gov.hk/ [ Legislative Council ]

        http://www.hklii.org/ [ Hong Kong Legal Information Institute ]

        http://www.lib.hku.hk/lawlib/index.html [ Lui Chi Woo Law Library, University of Hong Kong ]
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	フィリピン Philippines


(1) 司法省 Department of Justice

        http://www.asti.dost.gov.ph/doj/
(2) 法令検索 Selected Statutes & Acts

        http://www.chanrobles.com/index1.htm [ Chan Robles Law Firm ]

(3) 内国歳入法 National Internal Revenue Code

        http://www.bir.gov.ph/issu_nir.html
(4) 内国歳入庁 Bureau of Internal Revenue

        http://www.bir.gov.ph/
(5) 税務のお勧めサイト Tax Resources on the Web

        http://www.chanrobles.com/legal6.htm [ Chan Robles Law Firm ]

(6) 法務のお勧めサイト Legal Resources on the Web

        http://www.congress.gov.ph/ [ Philippine House of Representatives ]

        http://www.supremecourt.gov.ph/ [ Supreme Court of Philippines ]
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	ニュージーランド New Zealand


(1) 司法省 Ministry of Justice

        http://www.justice.govt.nz/
(2) 法令検索 List of Acts in the GP Legislation Collections [ Unconsolidated ]

        http://rangi.knowledge-basket.co.nz/gpacts/actlists.html
(3) 所得税法 Income Tax Act [ Unconsolidated ]

        http://rangi.knowledge-basket.co.nz/gpacts/reprint/text/1993/an/001.html
(4) 内国歳入庁 Inland Revenue

        http://www.ird.govt.nz/menu.htm
(5) 勅許会計士協会 Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand

        http://www.icanz.co.nz/ScriptContent/Index.cfm
(6) 税務のお勧めサイト Tax Resources on the Web

        http://www.cch.co.nz/tax/taxtoc.asp [ CCH ]

        http://www.howtolaw.co.nz/ [ HowToLaw ]

        http://www.rmmb.co.nz/updates/Welcome.html [ Russell McVeagh & Co. ]

        http://www.hg.org/1518.html [ Lex Mundi International Tax Deskbook New Zealand Chapter, by Hieros Gamos ]

(7) 法務のお勧めサイト Legal Resources on the Web

        http://www.brookers.co.nz/ ［ Brooker's Online, Consolidated Statutes and Regulations, 有料 ］

        http://www.knowledge-basket.co.nz/briefcase/welcome.html ［ Briefcase, Case Law, 有料 ］

        http://www.rmmb.co.nz/updates/Welcome.html [ Russell McVeagh & Co. ]

        http://www.adls.org.nz/ [ Auckland District Law Society ]

        http://www2.waikato.ac.nz/lawlib/index.html [ University of Waikato Law Library ]

        http://www2.auckland.ac.nz/lbr/law/lawsubj.htm [ University of Auckland Law Library ]

        http://www.vuw.ac.nz/library/services/law.html [ Victoria University of Wellington Law Library ]

        http://library.canterbury.ac.nz/law/wwwlaw.shtml [ University of Canterbury Law Library ] 

        http://www.findlaw.co.nz/ [ FindLaw New Zealand ] 
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	オーストラリア（連邦） Australia (Federal)


(1) 司法省 Attorney General's Department

        http://www.law.gov.au/wotl.html
(2) 法令検索 Search Australian Laws

        http://scaleplus.law.gov.au/
(3) 所得税法 Income Tax Acts [ 上記のサイトから Functional Index ⇒ Taxation matters and see GST ]

        http://scaleplus.law.gov.au/
(4) 国税庁 Australian Taxation Office

        http://www.ato.gov.au/
(5) 公認会計士協会  Certified Practising Accountants Australia

        http://www.cpaonline.com.au/
(6) 税務のお勧めサイト Tax Resources on the Web

        http://commerce.flinders.edu.au/tax/ [ Oz Tax, by Flinders University ]

        http://www.taxia.com.au/ [ Taxation Institute of Australia ]

        http://www.library.usyd.edu.au/libraries/law/taxation.html [ University of Sydney Law School Library ]

        http://www.csu.edu.au/faculty/commerce/account/tax/tax.htm [ Charles Sturt University ]

        http://www.cch.com.au/scripts/nc.dll?filename=cch/cch/tax.html [ CCH ]

        http://www.kpmg.com.au/index.asp [ KPMG ]

        http://www.hg.org/tax-australia.html [ Lex Mundi International Tax Deskbook Australia Chapter, by Hieros Gamos ]

        http://www.lowtax.net/lowtax/html/offon/aushom.html [ lowtax.net ]

(7) 法務のお勧めサイト Legal Resources on the Web

        http://www.austlii.edu.au/ [ Australian Legal Information Institute ]

        http://www.nla.gov.au/oz/law.html [ Australian Law on the Internet ]

        http://www.anstat.com.au/legislation/index.jsp [ ANSTAT Legislation Service ]

        http://www.lib.monash.edu.au/law/netlaw/aust/index.html [ Monash University Law Library ]

        http://www.library.usyd.edu.au/libraries/law/ [ University of Sydney Law Library ]

        http://www.law.unimelb.edu.au/lawlib/ [ University of Melbourne Law Library ]

        http://www.waikato.ac.nz/library/resources/law/aus_site.shtml [ University of Waikato Law Library ]

        http://jurist.law.mq.edu.au/ [ JURIST Australia ]

        http://www.findlaw.com.au/ [ FindLaw Australia ]



	[image: image16.png]



	オーストラリア（州） Australia (State)


(1) 州法へのアクセス State Law

        http://www.austlii.edu.au/databases.html [ AustLII Databases ]

(2) 州税法へのアクセス State Tax Law

ニュー･サウス･ウェールズ New South Wales

        http://www.osr.nsw.gov.au/ [ Office of State Revenue New South Wales Treasury ]

クイーンズランド Queensland

        http://www.osr.qld.gov.au/ [ Queensland Office of State Revenue ]

サウス･オーストラリア South Australia

        http://www.treasury.sa.gov.au/revenuesa/ [ RevenueSA ]

タスマニア Tasmania

        http://www.treasury.tas.gov.au/domino/dtf/dtf.nsf/main-v/tax [ Tasmania Department of Treasury and Finance ]

ヴィクトリア Victoria

        http://www.sro.vic.gov.au/sro/srowebsite.nsf/index.htm?OpenPage [ Victoria State Revenue Office ]

ウェスタン･オーストラリア Western Australia

        http://www.treasury.wa.gov.au/ [ Western Australia State Revenue Department ]
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	フランス France


        http://www.ccip.fr/uk/etudes/fisapp.htm [ CCIP ]

        http://www.hg.org/tax-france.html [ Lex Mundi International Tax Deskbook France Chapter, by Hieros Gamos ]

        http://www.lowtax.net/lowtax/html/offon/frahom.html [ lowtax.net ]

        http://www.page.sannet.ne.jp/kkobayas/Index.htm [ ビジネスブレイン株式会社]



	[image: image18.png]



	ベルギー Belgium


        http://www.minfin.fgov.be/ [ Ministry of Finance ]

        http://mineco.fgov.be/investors/why_invest_in_belgium/tax2.htm [ Ministry of Economic Affairs ]

        http://www.tax-advisers.be/ [ Tax Advisers sprl ]

        http://www.lowtax.net/lowtax/html/offon/bgmhom.html [ lowtax.net ]



	[image: image19.png]



	オランダ The Netherlands


        http://www.minfin.nl/uk/taxation/tax_home.htm [ Ministry of Finance ]

        http://www.sheltons-tax.com/Tax Library/corptaxpg1.htm [ Sheltons ]

        http://www.abnamro.an/abn_amro_trust_taxation_na_general.htm [ Netherlands Antilles, ABN･AMRO Bank ] 

        http://www.lowtax.net/lowtax/html/offon/nethom.html [ lowtax.net ]
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	ルクセンブルク Luxembourg


        http://www.hg.org/tax-luxembourg.html [ Lex Mundi International Tax Deskbook Luxembourg Chapter, by Hieros Gamos ]
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	ドイツ Germany


        http://www.hg.org/tax-germany.html [ Lex Mundi International Tax Deskbook Germany Chapter, by Hieros Gamos ]

        http://www.lowtax.net/lowtax/html/offon/gerhom.html [ lowtax.net ]

        http://www.german-taxation.de/ [ German-taxation ]

        http://www.nona.dti.ne.jp/~ymiki/foreign/foreign_top.html [ 立命館大学法学部三木税法研究室]
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	オーストリア Austria


        http://www.hg.org/guide-austria.html [ Lex Mundi International Tax Deskbook Austria Chapter, by Hieros Gamos ]

        http://www.telecom.at/globalaw/austria.html [ Rustler Frotz Hofman & Partner ]

        http://www.lowtax.net/lowtax/html/offon/austriahom.html [ lowtax.net ]



	[image: image23.png]



	イタリア Italy


        http://www.geocities.com/WallStreet/4019/italy.html [ Penta Consulting ]

        http://www.scaonline.it/html/scadenziario_uk.html [ Studio di Consulenza Aziendale ]
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	スペイン Spain


        http://www.hg.org/tax-spain.html [ Lex Mundi International Tax Deskbook Spain Chapter, by Hieros Gamos ]

        http://www.lowtax.net/lowtax/html/offon/spnhom.html [ lowtax.net ]
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	メキシコ Mexico


        http://www.hg.org/tax-mexico.html [ Lex Mundi International Tax Deskbook Mexico Chapter, by Hieros Gamos ]

        http://www.mexconnect.com/business/mex2000taxesinmexico.html [ Mexico Connect Business ] 
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	チリ Chile


        http://sites.netscape.net/onghatch/doing97.htm#6a [ Doing Business in Chile, Ingerieros Auditores & Asociados ]

        http://www.finanzas.cl/deloitte/doing97.htm [ Doing Business in Chile, Deloitte & Touche ]
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	ブラジル Brazil


        http://www.hg.org/tax-brazil.html [ Lex Mundi International Tax Deskbook Brazil Chapter, by Hieros Gamos ]

        http://www.brazil.org.uk/page.php?cat=9&type=pg&pn=1&bid=166 [ Brazilian Embassy in London ]
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	アルゼンチン Argentine


        http://www.mecon.gov.ar/invest/taxation.htm [ Ministry of Economy and Public Works and Services of Argentina ]
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	タイ Thailand


        http://www.hg.org/tax-thailand.html [ Lex Mundi International Tax Deskbook Thailand Chapter, by Hieros Gamos ]

        http://www.tcc.or.th/thailand/tax.htm [ Thai Chamber of Commerce ]

        http://www.boi.go.th/english/business/g4a.html [ Thailand Board of Investment ]
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	インドネシア Indonesia


        http://www.bkpm.go.id/invest/05-invenv.html#taxation [ Investment Coordination Board ]

        http://www.indonesia-ottawa.org/economy/INCOMETAX/indextax.html [ Embassy of Indonesia Ottawa Canada ]
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	中国 China


        http://www.geocities.com/WallStreet/8366/law.html [ China Business Guide ]

        http://www.chinavista.com/beijing/invest/tax.html [ Beijing Investment Guide ]
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	台湾 Taiwan


        http://www.hg.org/tax-taiwan.html [ Lex Mundi International Tax Deskbook Taiwan Chapter, by Hieros Gamos ]

        http://www.taiwan-agriculture.org/taiwan/rocintro8.html [ Taiwan Agriculture Information Center ]
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	韓国 South Korea


        http://www.hg.org/tax-korea.html [ Lex Mundi International Tax Deskbook Korea Chapter, by Hieros Gamos ]

        http://www.kcci.or.kr/08/dbk1/tax.htm [ Korea Chamber of Commerce & Industry ]

        http://www.lawleeko.com/info-b.htm [  Lee & Ko ]

